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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Milli Martin, Assembly President 
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly 

FROM: Gary Superman, Assembly Mem~ 

DATE: June 30, 2009 

SUBJECT: Ordinance 2009-32, establishing the Central Peninsula Multi-Use Facility Service 
Area 

This memorandum is to advise the assembly that it is my intent to make a motion during 
the July 7, 2009, assembly meeting to change the boundaries of the proposed service area to 
exclude the North Peninsula Recreation Service Area (NPRSA). The GIS department is 
preparing maps that will show an overlay of NPRSA and the proposed service area to help the 
assembly and public visualize the difference. In my view, the function of the multi-use facility 
service area overlaps that of NPRSA in that both service areas provide for recreational services. 
I have heard from numerous constituents in the NPRSA who oppose being taxed twice for very 
similar services. 

The taxable assessed value of real property, AS 43.56 oil property, and personal property 
in the proposed service area is $4,138,736,817. In contrast, the same types of property in the 
NPRSA is $1,165,785,840, with the result that the taxable assessed value of the same types of 
property in the proposed multi-use facility service area excluding the NPRSA is $2,972,950,977. 

Your consideration of this amendment would be appreciated. 
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